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Dear Ms Kennedy, §

I refer to the recent correspondence relating to the above named Waste Licence Application
submitted to the Envxronmental Health Department of the HSE on the 11™ February 2009.

Please note the following comments that this department w1shes to make.

Construction Phase

|
General )

It not envisaged that there will be any serious Impact on the Environment durmg the 7
construction phase due to the proposal being sighted on an existing: Industnal Estate.
Construction Impacts will therefore be temporary

Pest Control
Major earthworks and building works will pose a risk of pests if mitigation measures are not
put in place. A pest control pan should be in place at the construction phase
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Noise Control
It is imperative that Noise levels shall be maintained at below the 55db 11m1t at all times and
this would include the construction of any new developments related to the project.

Air Quality
l_ SR The dust control measures that are already in place should continue. During constructlon of

new “umts‘ »the*dust,control measures should ‘be increased fo- SUitT
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Operational Phase

Human Beings

The correct personal protective equipment shall be worn by staff to minimise the I'lSk durmg
the recycling process.

The operation of the recycling facnhty -shall conform with the appropriate standards to ensure
minimal risk to staff and the public in the surrounding area. &

&

Staff Hygiene , & S

Adequate facilities should be in place on site to en the health and hygiene of all
employees. This would include proper sanitary fg@{?es, changing facilities, cleaning

! facdmes and essentlal ﬁrst aid equ1pment ' OQQ &
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he 11st c&ntrol lmeasures that are alréh ?n place should contmue A Legionella control
assessment may be needed dependm%ﬁ% the type of water spray systems used for dust
control or vehicle cleanmg 095\

2
Pest Control
A pest control plan should be in place at all times.
Screening of all waste coming in should ensure that only the correct matenals are brought
into the site.

If you have any further queries in elation to this application please do not hesitate to contact
me .

Yours Sincerely, P S

Miriam Cashell RS R PO
A/Principal Envnronmental Health Ofﬁcer : S R S
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